Republic of the Philippines DQ%’ED

Department of Education
Region X-Northern Mindanao

DIVISION OF MISAMIS ORIENTAL
Del Pilar-Velez St., Cagayan de Oro City
website:

Contact numbers (08822)724615, (088)8564454

July 21, 2015

Memorandum
To: Erlinda G. Dael -CID

Rudy O. Magdugo -SGOD

Maria Teresa M. Absin - EPS |

Joel Jayme -PSDS

Cydel Valmores -PSDS

Marife Balaba - HRD

Bernadette Samaco -AO

Mario Arroyo - Personnel Ofticer

Reynaldo Cabillan -Principal, Secondary

Lyneth Abrogueiia - Principal, Elementary
From: CHERRY M/ . LIMBACO, Ph.D., CESO V

Schools JMvision Superintendent
Subject: Parficipation to Human Resource Management and Development (HRDD) Systems

tudy

Mease be informed that that you are chosen as partictpants to the Focus Group Discussions
(FGD) on Human Resource Management and Development Systems Baseline Study to be conducted by
People Management Association of the Philippines (PMAP) and National Educator’s Academy of the

Philippines (NEAP). The activity will be on July 28, 2015, at 8:00 in the morning, Division Conference
Hall. -

For comphance.

CLL/egd




